Tina Lee

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 9:50 AM

To: Richard Hicks; Adam Colopy

Cc: Tina Lee; Gabrielle Mascelli

Subject: FW: Videos for CSS 30979 WO 14382 VA006
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thank you,

Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Ramonet, Juan <comfortsoft@comfortsystemsusa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 9:50 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>
Subject: Videos for CSS 30979 WO 14382 VA006

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning,

Attached are videos from the see snake for the work that was completed in the Charlottesville location. Let me know
if you have any questions or need anything else from me.

Thank youl!
Regards,

Juan
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12-10-47.mp4 MB
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Size
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MB
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MB
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Checksum (SHA256)
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506e1c89d7d51c602fb91cede5380£607e37££d0d71da3e2a3£857ffe60£5438

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:
https://comfortsoft.comfortsystemsusa.com/message/AigMdpV3z2Mj50el4LxQ74
This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Thursday, 12 August.
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